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Mrs C Charter ¥

Sent Items

no worries Miss,
could please let me know another day that the girls are available this week ?

From: Mrs C Charter

Sent: 26 June 2018 20:50:43

To: Tallulah Frendo

Subject: RE: interviews with students

I'm teaching p. 3, 4 and 7 today, sorry.

From: Tallulah Frendo

Sent: 27 June 2018 09:44

To: Mrs C Charter

Subject: Re: interviews with students

Actually Miss,
would it be possible to do period 3 or 4 today?

From: Tallulah Frendo

Sent: 26 June 2018 20:41:15

To: Mrs C Charter

Subject: Re: interviews with students

period 7 today?

Thanks
Tallulah

From: Mrs C Charter

Sent: 26 June 2018 20:32:17

To: Tallulah Frendo

Subject: RE: interviews with students

Hi Tallulah,
Most of my dancers are off site in PE. p. 1 & 2 today. Is there any other time this week?

From: Tallulah Frendo

Sent: 25 June 2018 12:05

To: Mrs C Charter

Subject: Re: interviews with students

Hi Miss,



Will you be able to let me know if they are coming today?
Thanks,

Tallulah

From: Mrs C Charter

Sent: 24 June 2018 22:47:45

To: Tallulah Frendo

Subject: RE: interviews with students

Possibly,
I need to see who turns up. If not would it be possible to do it tomorrow during girls lunch?

From: Tallulah Frendo

Sent: 25 June 2018 11:22

To: Mrs C Charter

Subject: Re: interviews with students
Hi Miss,

That's great -- is there any chance the girls could come over to G26, because that's where | will be with
the recording equipment? | only need one or two students.

Thanks,

Tallulah

From: Mrs C Charter

Sent: 24 June 2018 20:07:05

To: Tallulah Frendo

Subject: RE: interviews with students

Hi Tallulah,
If you come over during girls lunch today | should have some students with me that you can film. Apologies for
the late reply — | don’t work on Fridays.

Best wishes

Ms Charter

From: Tallulah Frendo

Sent: 22 June 2018 09:25

To: Mrs C Charter

Subject: interviews with students

hi miss,

would it be possible to recommend two year 10 students to do an interview with me and kayleigh about
dance? is there any chance that we can do it today?

thank you,



